



SAMEER SHAIKH

FRONT END DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- +91-8951241765
- letsmailsameer@gmail.com
- <https://mrsameershaikh-portfolio.netlify.app/>
- 407 Laxmi naryana Layout
Bangalore 560037

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Application

Anjuman Institute of Information
Science & Management Dharwad
2012-2015

PUC/12th

SRS Gvt Pre university College Hubli
2009-2012

Certification

Kodnest Bangalore
Java Full Stack Course
Dec 2021 - Apr 2022

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- React.js
- Github
- RESTful API

ABOUT ME

I am a Front End Developer with 1 year of experience working with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React to deliver exceptional client experience. Adept at contributing to a highly collaborative work environment, finding solution and determining clients satisfaction.

EXPERIENCE

Front End Developer

Xelpmoc Design & Tech

Jul 2022 - currently working

- Translating designs and wire frames into high-quality code.
- Implemented websites, mobile applications, and landing pages from concept through deployment.
- Standardized all output with a new, responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.
- Handling RESTful APIs
- Collaborate with product team members to implement new feature developmens.




Intern/Trainee

Xelpmoc Design & Tech

May 2022 - Jul 2022

- Worked in front-end developing team.
- Implemented small projects based on companies requirement.

LANGUAGE

Hindi 
English 
Kannada 

HOBBIES

- Learning about technologies which generates the revenue.
- Watching mysterious videos
- exploring tourist places.